
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Tobin, Thomas
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 8:09 AM
To: Williamson, Alec
Subject: FW: PB Submittal - Agreement No. Y-9715 / Task No. CL
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: CL ScanDoc Scope&Estimate 30Apr09.pdf

6/22/2009

Alec, FYI. 
  
Thomas Tobin 
Urban Corridor Office WSDOT 
999 Third Avenue, #2400 
Seattle, WA 98104 
206-267-3775 
  

The information and data in this email may be proprietary, confidential or privileged and is intended for the sole use and benefit of the named addressee(s). 
You are hereby notified that any review, use, copying or dissemination of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited . If you have received this email in 
error please permanently delete it and destroy all copies. Thank you. 

From: Feikema, Debra (Consultant)  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 5:19 PM 
To: Tobin, Thomas 
Subject: RE: PB Submittal - Agreement No. Y-9715 / Task No. CL 
  
  
  
Debra Feikema 
Parsons Brinckerhoff 
The Alaskan Way Viaduct & Seawall Replacement Program 
(206) 382-5295 
feikemd@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov 

From: Tobin, Thomas  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 4:53 PM 
To: Feikema, Debra (Consultant) 
Subject: RE: PB Submittal - Agreement No. Y-9715 / Task No. CL 
  
.Pdf? 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 4:34 PM 
To: Anderson, Ward 
Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Petereit, Ralph (Consultant); Conte, Rick (Consultant); Sanderson, Margaret 
(Consultant); Greengard, Mark (Consultant); Mohanty, Sameer (Consultant); Tobin, Thomas; Martin, Pamela 
(Consultant); Macey, Laurie 
Subject: PB Submittal - Agreement No. Y-9715 / Task No. CL 
  
Ward, 
  
On April 30, 2009, PB transmitted an electronic copy of the Scope of Work (Exhibit A) and Prime 
Consultant’s Cost Computations (Exhibit D) for Task No. CL, Technical Assistance in Developing the Work 
Program for Design-Build RFP Documents for the Bored Tunnel, for review and approval. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Debra Feikema 
Parsons Brinckerhoff 
The Alaskan Way Viaduct & Seawall Replacement Program 
(206) 382-5295 
feikemd@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov 
  

6/22/2009


